Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 4:44 PM

To: 'ainee31@worldauto.com.sg’

Cc: Admin A; 'worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg’; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey (SLR6162P) DOA: 31-08-2018 *** LKK

REF: CC4/ASM18016130/Nfa3

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: CC4/ASM18016130/Nfa3
Your Ref: SLR 6162P

Dear Ainee,
ROAD TRAFFIC INVOLVING VEHICLE SLW 6421R AND SLR 6162P ON 31/08/2018
We refer to the above matter.

We have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the opinion that your driver is more liable
by changing lane. This is evidenced video footage from our insured.

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1l0AzZc3Va-yBZqz0JHEVStfveg)- eHH

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read
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